WKHS Lady Wolves Softball Boosters Club Meeting Notes - March 2023

MONDAY, March 6@ 7:00PM - RM209

Welcome & Introduction (Janet Rung)

- Attendance: (4) Coaches Coach Ashley Daugherty, Chloe Biskner, Mike Mays, Tom Jozefowicz
 - (4) Boosters Board Members Janet Rung, Caris Post, Bob Janosy, Henry Dale
 - (36) Parents
 - (23) Players
- Check contact sheet being passed around for accuracy and fill in missing information.
 - Correspondence via email so make sure your info is on sheet.

Coach's Report (Ashley Daugherty)

- Meet the Coaches Ashley, Tom, Mike, Chloe
- Program Expectations Review of WKHS Softball Policies
- Discuss Uniforms and policy -
 - Parents to sign agreement and turn back in tonight
 - Uniforms to be passed out after meeting
- Picture Day tomorrow 6:45 pm
- Meet the Teams JV & Varsity- (Coach is very Stoked).

Secretary's Report (Bob Janosy)

- Approval of prior Booster meeting minutes February 2023 Motion to approve
 - Motion to Approve Henry Dale
 - o 2nd Motion to Approve Bill Post
 - o Will be posted on website (kilbournesoftball.com) and emailed.
- Stadium seat fundraiser Softball's bread-and-butter.
 - o Giving softball family first dibs to order before going public on WKHS social media sites

Treasurer's Report (Caris Post)

- Budget sent out and discussed motion to approve.
 - Motion to Approve Donna Lee
 - o 2nd Motion to Approve Bill Post
 - Shortage in account currently due to purchase of chairs.
- Discussed Fee schedule and breakdown / what you get for your fees
- Reminder to get on MyPaymentPlus to pay for athlete fee of \$125
- Player Pack \$60 some contents still outstanding (i.e. belts) are forthcoming
 - Most items to be passed out tonight after meeting with uniforms
- Spirit Wear Store will be ready by tomorrow.
- Need black pants by tomorrow for pictures.

Vice-President's Report (Henry Dale)

- 2023 Action Committees & Volunteers (refer to handout / signup sheet being passed around)
- Coach D Stressed importance of volunteers and two Booster Club Board Positions –
 President and Vice President roles will be vacant next year 2024
 Invitation to ALL to volunteer or consider nominating new board members now.

Old & New Business (Janet Rung & Coach D)

- Re-iterated involvement and stated signup sheet is being passed around.
- Rooster's 10% cards for \$10 each player will get 10 in their supplement player pack.
 - o Deadline to turn in Rooster's Discount Card donations is 31st March
 - Unsold cards to be returned to Boosters
- Goal to have concessions for Varsity and Jr Varsity games—need a chairperson to organize
- Sign up the Remind App! Primary communication mechanism for WKHS Softball
- Schedule being passed around
 - Still working out Thomas Worthington game date
 - Dine-to-Donate dates
 - April 4 OSU Softball Game vs. Ohio University ***Changed as of 3/1 (OSU Schedule)
- Week-at-a-Glance will be emailed out start of every week with events for that week
- Field cleanup date moved to 18 March MANDATORY!
 - Still waiting on dugout equipment to arrive need to assemble!!
 - Might involve second day

Closing Announcements / Questions:

- Note that away games Varsity & JV are not necessarily at same location (i.e. Delaware Hayes).
- Bus leaves 3:45 for away games
- Get turf shoes some fields have turf
- Q1. What time are games?
- A1. 5:15 pm

Meeting adjourned at 8:15.